Freckleton Parish Council

Minutes of the Annual Assembly held on Monday 7th April 2008

Present:

Councillor L Rigby, (Chair)

Councillors Mrs S Delany, Mrs M Whitehead, Mrs M Foster, Mrs M Dowling, Mrs L Willis, St J Greenhough, P Quinn and C Robb.

Apologies: Councillors T Threlfall (bereavement), T Fiddler (holiday) and Linda Burn (other commitments).

1. To read and approve the minutes of the Annual Assembly meeting held on Tuesday 10th April 2007.

Resolved: That these be affirmed as a true record and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Councillor Mrs. S Delany, seconded by Councillor Mrs. M. Whitehead and unanimously accepted

2. There were no matters arising from these minutes.

3. Chairman's report.

The Chairman reported that:-

Last year two new Councillor joined the Council they were Linda Burn (elected in May '07 and Paddy Quinn (co-opted in June '07)

As a result of a request from the Football section, the Council is progressing a dog control order for the Bush lane playing fields. During the consultation period, it was agreed that a Community watch scheme should be introduced to report the irresponsible dog owners. This scheme is currently ongoing and the Council is considering extending it to other parts of the village.

There is an ongoing problem with people drinking in the park and on the Bush lane playing fields, causing damage to the amenities and leaving broken glass and litter. Last club day it cost the Council £750 to have the portable toilets repaired. The Police have had limited success in trying to resolve this problem and the Council has tried to highlight the cost to clear up after these thoughtless people. If you see anyone drinking in these areas please ring the Police on 08451 25 35 45.

This year, as part of the follow-up to the Parish plan, the Council has introduced the new community Notice board, opposite the Cenotaph and it has proved very popular with the local Organisation, as they are able to advertise their events.

Last Christmas, the tree lighting and carol service was very well attended and the Council was pleased to see so many young people taking part.

Last year the Village won the Community involvement award in the large village section.

In conclusion, she thanked the Vice-chairman, Councillor L Rigby, the Parish Councillors and the respective sub committees Chairmen, for their work, help and support throughout the year, plus all the other organisation and individuals who have helped to support the Village and last but not least, she thanked the Clerk for his support during the past twelve months.

4. Financial Statements – unaudited.

The unaudited accounts for the year ending 31st March 2007

Resolved: That unaudited Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2008 be approved. – see Appendix A

Proposed by Councillor St J Greenhough, seconded by Councillor Mrs. L Willis and unanimously accepted

Chairman of Finance's report.

Page No. A011 Initialled

The Chairman of Finance reported that:-

In the financial year ending 31st March 2008, overall, the income received exceeded the expenditure by £4K.

The Precept account (running of the Council) was overspent by £300, mainly due to the cost of the buffet, after the Tree lighting service. The Council has decided to limit this facility next year.

The Open spaces account (parks, sporting facilities, flower beds, grass verges and Council owned buildings) was £3.4k under budget, mainly due to a shortfall in the maintenance of buildings.

Unfortunately, Fylde Borough Council froze the grant for the third year running and this shortfall offset the savings mentioned above. The Council's thanks go to the Richard and John Garlick for all the hard work that has been put in to make the village so colourful and tidy.

There was an overspend on the allotments of £1k, due to an increase in the cost of water and one off maintenance requirements. The rents have been adjusted to recover the cost of the water.

The Community development account (used for capital expenditure and repairs) was under spent by £5K.

In addition to these savings, the Council has been able to support the Organisations within the village to purchase major pieces of equipment.

In addition, the Council has purchased a much needed pickup van to help with the maintenance of the Open Spaces area.

In the new financial year, Fylde Borough Council has introduced a different way of collecting the annual community charge. Freckleton Parish Council now only pays for the cost of maintaining the public amenities within the Village, instead of paying a proportion of the FBC's overall costs.

This has resulted in the residents of Freckleton paying less than the residents of Lytham St Annes and Kirkham, because we can undertake this work more efficiently than FBC. The main areas that are covered by the Open Spaces charge are the Memorial park, Bush lane playing fields, the bowling green, the Cenotaph and all the grass verges and flower beds around the village.

5. Any other business.

A member of the public enquired why it was necessary for the Council to use public money to support the maintenance of the Village hall.

Councillor Mrs Whitehead stated that the Village hall Committee have had to undertake unexpected major repairs to the central heating system and the Council matched the grant given to them by the Freckleton Charities trust.

It was felt that the Village hall committee should increase their charges for the hire of the rooms in order to cover these types of costs.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting.

Signed	Mrs. S	Delany, (Chairman	1	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Ü		• /			
Date	06/04/09	• • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • •	••••	

Page No. A012 Initialled

Summary of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 31st March 2008

	2007-08	2006-07
<u>Income</u>		
Precept	£9,750	£9,450
Open Spaces	£69,051	£69,051
Allotments	£1,108	£1,111
Community Dev.	£27,612	£36,612
Playground fund	£2,036	£1,920
Total income	£109,557	£118,144
Expenditure		
Precept	£10,078	£9,016
Open Spaces	£70,513	£81,146
Allotments	£2,093	£1,414
Community Dev.	£22,765	£31,999
Playground fund		
Total Expenditure	£105,449	£123,575
Excess of income over Expenditure	£4,108	
Excess Expenditure over income (2006/07)		£5,431
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2008		
Fund Balance at 1st April 2007	£95,290	£100,721
Plus Excess of Expenditure over income	£4,108	
Excess Expenditure over income (2006/07)		£5,431
Total assets	£99,398	£95,290
Represented by:		
Total Bank Balances	£98,925	£92,448
Prepayments	£473	£2,842
Fund balance at 31st March 2008	£99,398	£95,290

The above represents fairly the financial position of the Authority at 31st March 2008 and reflects its income and Expenditure

Page No. A013 Initialled